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June 28. 2016

To: Mayor and Common Council
From: Manitowoc City Plan Commission
Subject: PC 23-2016 Manitowoc County Tax Foreclosure Properties

Dear Mayor and Common Council:

At the July 27, 2016 meeting of the Manitowoc City Plan Commission, the Commission
considered all items on its agenda, including the item identified above, and wishes to report and
recommend to the Common Council the following action: to direct staff to investigate the
possible acquisition of Parcels 000-265-020 and 000-265-021 from Manitowoc County with final
Council approval, and to place on file all other 2016 foreclosure properties.

Respectfully Submitted,

Zul Pran

Paul Braun
Plan Commission Secretary
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